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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
WESTERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

YOUR YELLOW BOOK INC, a 
corporation, also d/b/a/ YOUR 
YELLOW BOOK, 

BRANDlE MICHELLE LAW, 
individually _and as an officer or 
director ofYOUR YELLOW BOOK 
INC, 

DUSTIN R. LAW, individuai!Y and as 
an officer or director of YOUR 
YELLOW BOOK INC, and 

ROBERT RAY LAW, individually and 
as an officer or director of YOUR 
YELLOW BOOK INC, 

Defendants. 

Civil Action No. CIV-14-786 
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THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED as follows: 

FINDINGS 

1. This Court has jurisdiction over this matter. 

2. The Complaint charges that Defendants participated in deceptive acts or 

practices in violation of Section 5 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45, in the sale of Internet 

business-directory 
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2. "Individual Defendants" means Brandie Michelle Law, also known 

as Brandie M. Jordan, Dustin R. Law, and Robert Ray Law. 

ORDER 

I. BAN ON CERTAIN ACTIVITIES 

IT IS ORDERED that Defendants are permanently restrained and enjoined from 

advertising, marketing, promoting, offer
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F. any fact material to consumers concerning any good 
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Bank ending in 2689 in the name of Your· Yellow Book Inc with a current balance of 

approximately SEVENTEEN THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED SEVEN DOLLARS 

($17,807); (b) checking account at Chase Bank ending in 5539 in the name of Pro RDB 

with a current balance of approximately THIRTY -SEVEN THOUSAND FOUR 

HUNDRED EIGHTY-NINE DOLLARS ($37,489); (c) checking account at 

Communication Federal Credit Union ending in 9294 in the name of Robert Law with a 

current balance of approximately TWELVE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED SEVENTY­

TWO DOLLARS ($12,172); (d) E*Trade account ending in 2630 in the name of Robert 

Law with a current balance of approximately TWENTY-THREE THOUSAND SIXTY­

EIGHT DOLLARS ($23,068); (e) PayPal account ending in 966 in the name of Robert 

Law with a current balance of approximately THREE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED 

FIFTY-THREE DOLLARS ($3,153); and (f) checking account at Chase Bank ending in 

104 7 in in 

THOUSAND O N E  THREE 
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number 143004259007C (hereinafter, "Vehicles") identified in the September 3, 2014 

fmancial statement provided by Dustin R. Law to the FTC: 

1. Sell the Vehicles by advertising them for sale through an online 

auction service and selling them to the highest bidder, or by placing the Vehicles for sale 

through a third-party broker or listing service; 

2. Defendants shall in no way profit directly or indirectly from the sale 

of the Vehicles, including by sharing in any sales commission or fee, or by receiving 

anything of value of any kind; and 

3. Within 7 days of receipt of the net proceeds from the sale of each of 

the Vehicles, Individual Defendant Dustin R. Law shall cause to be wired to the 

Commission the net proceeds from each sale 

in t h e  a u o c e e d s  
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failed to disclose any material asset, materially misstated the value of any asset, or made 

any other material misstatement or omission in the financial representations identified 

above. 

G. If the suspension of the judgment is lifted against Individual Defendant 

Brandie Michelle Law, the judgment becomes immediately due in the amount specified 

in Subsection A above (which the parties stipulate, only for purposes of this Section, 

represents the consumer injury alleged in the Complaint), less any payment previously 

made according to this Section, plus interest computed from the date of entry of this 

Order. 

V. TURNOVER OF ASSETS HELD BY THIRD PARTIES 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that any fmancial institution, business entity, or 

person that holds, controls, or maintains custody of any account or asset of Corporate 

Defendant Your Yellow Book Inc, Individual Defendant Dustin R. Law, or Individual 

Defendant Robert Ray Law, or any account or asset held on behalf of, or for the benefit 

of, such Defendant, or any account or asset frozen pursuant to the Findings of Fact, 

Conclusions of Law and Order ("Preliminary Injunction"), entered in this matter on 

August 21,2014 (DKT #50), shall tum over such account or asset to the Commission, by 

wire transfer pursuant to directions provided by counsel for the Commission, or as 

otherwise directed in writing by counsel for the Commission, within 14 days of receiving 

notice of this Order by any means, including, but not limited to, via facsimile. 

The accounts and assets to be turned over to the Commission pursuant to this 

Section include: (1) the balance in the checking account at Chase Bank ending in 2689 in Chaser05 Tc 4 
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the name ofYour Yellow Book Inc; (2) the balance in the checking account at Chase 

Bank ending in 5539 in the name of Pro RDB; (3) the balance in the checking account at 

Communication Federal ending in 9294 in the name of Robert Law; (4) the balance in the 

E*Trade account ending in 2630 in the 294 
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submitted to the Commission, may be used for collecting and reporting on any delinquent 
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negotiable instruments fotwarded to the Commission pursuant to the Ex Parte Temporary 

Restraining Order with Asset Freeze 
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C. failing to destroy such consumer infonnation in all forms in their 

possession, custody, or control within 30 days after receipt of written direction to do so 

from a representative of the Commission. 

Provided, however, that consumer infonnation need not be disposed of, and may 

be disclosed, to the extent requested by a government agency or required by a law, 

regulation, or court order. 

IX. ORDER ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants obtain acknowledgments of 

receipt of this Order: 

A. Each Defendant, within 7 days of entry of this Order, must submit to the 

Commission an acknowledgment of receipt of this Order sworn under penalty of perjury. 

B. For 20 years after entry of this Order, each Individual Defendant for any 

business that such Defendant, individually or collectively with any other Defendants, is 

the majority owner or controls directly or indirectly, and Corporate Defendant, must 

deliver a copy of this Order to: (1) all principals, officers, directors, and LLC managers 

and members; (2) all employees, agents, and representatives who participate in conduct 

related to the subject matter of the Order; and (3) any business entity resulting from any 

change in structure as set forth in the Section titled Compliance Reporting. Delivery must 

occur within 7 days of entry of this Order for current personnel. For all0637 0 Td19 Tc 12.08l9j
-0R246 Tc 2.780.031 Tcdelivery 
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C. From each individual or entity to which a Defendant delivered a copy of 

this Order, that Defendant must obtain, within 30 days, a signed and dated 

acknowledgment of receipt of this Order. 

X. COMPLIANCE REPORTING 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants make timely submissions to the 

Commission: 

A. One year after entry of this Order, each Defendant must submit a 

compliance report, sworn under penalty of perjury: 

1. Each Defendant must: (a) identify the primary physical, postal, and 

email address and telephone number, as designated points of contact, which 

representatives of the Commission may use to communicate with Defendant; (b) identify 

all of that Defendant's businesses by all of their names, telephone numbers, and physical, 

postal, email, and Internet addresses; (c) describe the activities of each business, 

including the goods and services offered, the means of advertising, marketing, and sales, 

and the involvement of any other Defendant (which Individual Defendants must describe 

if they know or should know due to their own involvement); (d) describe in detail powheer B . o u 9 w  owr the the o
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Defendant perfonns services whether as an· employee or otherwise and any entity in 

which such Defendant has any ownership interest; and (c) describe in detail such 

Defendant's involvement in each such business, including title, role, responsibilities, 

participation, authority, control, and any ownership. 

B. For 20 years after entry of this Order, each Defendant must submit a 

compliance notice, sworn under penalty of perjury, within 14 days of any change in the 

following: 

1. Each Defendant must report any change in: (a) any designated point 

of contact; 
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D. Any submission to the Commission required by this Order to be sworn 

under penalty of perjury must be true and accurate and comply with 28 U.S.C. § 1746, 

such as by concluding: "I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United 

Statessuch 



Case 5:14-cv-00786-D   Document 71   Filed 12/02/14   Page 15 of 18

C. records of all consumer complaints and refund requests, whether received 

directly or indirectly, such as through a third party, and any response; 

D. all records necessary to demonstrate full compliance with each provision of 

this Order, including all submissions to the Commission; and 

E. a copy of each unique advertisement or other marketing material. 

XII. COMPLIANCE MONITORING 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for the purpose of monitoring Defendants' 

compliance with this Order, including the financial representations upon which the 

judgment against Individual Defendant Brandie Michelle Law was suspended, and any 

failure to transfer any assets as required by this Order: 

A. Within 14 days of receipt of a written request from a representative of the 

Commission, each Defendant must: submit additional compliance reports or other 

requested information, which must be sworn under penalty of perjury; appear for 

depositions; and produce documents for inspection and copying. The Commission is also 

authorized to obtain discovery, without further leave of court, using any of the procedures 

prescribed by Federal Rules of Civil 
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C. The Co
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FOR DEFENDANTS: 

�A�.�.�-�(�'�-�.�:�-�-�-�-�-�-�~� 
VINE. KRAHL, OBA #11126 
HN A. KRAHL, OBA #31124 

FULLER, TUBB, BICKFORD & KRAHL, PLLC 
201 RobertS. Kerr, Suite 1000 
P.O. Box 887 
Oklahoma City, OK 73101-0887 
Telephone: (405) 235-2575 
Fax: (405) 232-8384 
krahl@fullertubb.com 
jkrahl@fullertubb.com 
Attorneys for Defendants Your Yellow Book Inc, 
Brandie Michelle Law, Dustin R. Law, and Robert Ray Law 

DEFENDANTS: 

YOUR YELLOW BOOK INC 

�~�~�o�f� 
YOUR YELLOW BOOK INC 

�D�U�S�T�I�N�R�.�~� 

&J-ev: 
DUSTIN R. LAW, Individually, and as an 
officer or director of YOUR YELLOW BOOK INC 

ROBERT RAY �L�A�:�~�k�H�V�i�d�u�a�l�l�y�,� and as an 
officer or director of YOUR YELLOW BOOK INC 

18 

Dare: P?r 
�D�a�t�e�:�#�~� 

Dare: *f_Lr 


